MEMORANDIUM

Date: February 14, 2024
To: Christopher Ryon — TWDB Project Manager

From: Kim Scherer, P.E. Williamson County Project Coordinator
RE: Williamson County: TWDB Commitment No. G1001290 Atlas 14 Floodplain Mapping Budget Adjustment

CC: David Zwernemann, P.E.
Jody Cook

Dear Mr. Ryan,

Williamson County originally anticipated a 36-month schedule for the implementation of the grant project.
As the project advanced it was found that a schedule extension will be needed to complete the analysis.
The primary driver for the schedule extension is additional time needed to produce models and floodplain
maps. An additional 13 months is needed to finalize the analysis due to the significant amount of stream

mileage being studied.

THE SCHEDULE TABLE BELOW DISPLAYS THE ANTICIPATED COMPLETION DATE CHANGES OF THE VARIOUS GRANT ACTIVITIES.

Draft Report to TWDB for Review 11/16/2023 1/06/25
Final Report 212212024 3/21/125

Grant Close Out / Project Completion 3/31/2024 4/30/25
Contract Expiration Date 5/31/2024 12/10/25

Regards,

Kim Scherer, P.E.
Williamson County Project Coordinator
Cell (512) 987-1360  Email kscherer@hntb.com




